
NEW BUSINESS

Date: April 4, 2022

To: Toronto and East York Community Council

From: Councillor Gord Perks

Subject: Reopening the Accessible Parking Space removal at 293 Windermere Avenue

SUMMARY

An accessible on-street parking spot was removed. However, the resident still requires it.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Reopen Item TE28.33, headed "Accessible Parking Spaces - October 2021 (Delegated)", from the Acting Director, Traffic Management, Transportation Services, pertaining only to the accessible parking space on the east side of Windermere Avenue, for further consideration.
2. Delete the entry in Attachment 1: On-street Accessible Parking Spaces to be Installed/Removed, attached to the report (September 23, 2021) from the Acting Director, Traffic Management, Transportation Services, pertaining only to the accessible parking space on the east side of Windermere Avenue, and replace it with the following: On-street accessible parking space to be installed:

Ward 4 Location

Windermere Avenue, east side, between a point 16.0 metres south of Briarcroft Road and a point 5.5 metres further south



Printed on 100% recycled,
chlorine-free paper

